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Alice 230,436
Ashley Elizabeth 421
Ashville B. 789
Carolyn Ann 834,977
Christopher Gary 421
Claudine (Dean) 857
Elizabeth 94
Ethel Jo Anne 571, 836
George Lenuel 837
George Thomas 571
Geraldine 571, 835
Heather 422
Hellen Joyce 571, 836
James Gray 583
Julie Marie 834,977
Katie Gabrielle 979
Lonnie Gray 583, 603
Lonnie Gray Jr. 421, 583, 603
Michael Wayne 835
Nellie Jane 583, 603
Randy Allen 834,978
Richard Allen 571, 835
Robert Earl 422, 583
Ronald Dale 835
Shannon Renee 978
Troy Lee 571, 834,835
Troy Lee Jr. 835,978
y Tyler Lee 979
William Lee 421, 583
William Raeford 571,834
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Becky, 89

Bessie Mae, 119
Brontinus, 127
Carolyn Ann, 108
Carolyn Beckwith, 62
Edwin A,, 62 -
George J,, 127
Geraldine Marie, 108
Gilbert, 7

Helen, 20

Helen Joyce, 108
Herbert, 127

Johnny, 108

Jo Ann, 108

Julie Marie, 108
Marie, 127

Micah, 59

Michael, 108

Nerus, 127

Percy, 127

Randy, 108

Richard, 108

Ronald, 108

Roy, 127

Teressa Hurst, 26
Tracy, 59

Troy Lee, 108 '
William Raeford, 108
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DALE ROWLIN ¢

O RPU EXTRALT of BoOKLET FOR SWIFT CHEEI BHPT CH Csﬁﬂg@”
OF 115 YERRS - SWIFT cAser T3P, Lo <& C5 ¥ e

PLACES men TTroweD s
TWO CHURCHES FORMED FROM SWIFT CREEK MEMBERS

AsaA In 1882, A. J. Woodward, J. A. Woodward, Mary H. Woodward, and S. E. A. Pope
,  withdrew from Swift Creek Baptist Church and organized Oak Grove Primitive Baptist
Church. Due to declining attendance, services were discontinued and the building sold in
2001. The church building is located on Penny Road just south of the intersection with

Kildaire Farm Road, about two miles west from Swift Creek Baptist Church.

In 1963, the following members withdrew from Swift Creek Baptist Church and
An  organized Midway Baptist Church, name later changed to Macedonia Baptist Church:

» H. M. Arrington o Milton Booker o Clyde Sorrell

A Bessie Lee Arrington 5 Louise E. Booker & Shirley Sorrell

o Lillie D. Atkins » Linda Booker » Lillian B. Young
» F. M. Booker » Greg Hale A Floyd Lee Young
~ Jimmie Booker » Texanna J. Montague o William Medlin

& Oma Booker » Harvey Montague 2 Willia D. Medlin
& Thel Byrd o Lewis O’Neal » Franklin E. Plyant
A Jacky Byrd A Joan O’Neal » Mrs. F. E. Plyant
o Ralph Bowling A H. E. Shaw » F. H. Stephenson
A Kathleen Bowling A Margaret Shaw

A Dale Bowling® A Betty Shaw

o Glenda Bowling A Mack Shaw

Macedonia Baptist Church is located on Holly Springs Road about two miles north of
Swift Creek Baptist Church. Both churches are members of the Raleigh Baptist
Association.
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LAND

o In 1880, J. P. Massey gave one acre of land across from his home on Holly Springs
Road on which the first Church building was constructed and on which the present
sanctuary stands. (The road has since moved about 0.2 miles west.) Others who have

A 4 given land during the history of the Church are B. F. Wilson and H. B. Atkins. Land was
Ap o also purchased from W. J. Wilson, H. H. Atkins, and H. B. Atkins.
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O Index to Deeds, Mortgages and Real Estate Conveyances-
CHATHA™M ¢, (VC 1787-1G35 - WPCHERCADATE FILEN-BK,TE
/

U GrANMTEE() [BooehT] T GRANTOR(S) [ sotd)
Sev 20 1928 Do [FAANI CLio W) F ¢ National Surety Co Pod A GF 194
Sev 20 1928 Do [Franle CLE2 UY F ¢ Tr Perrell D F etal D-T H-A 693
Jan 22 1929 Do [fyanK (LEo ) F ¢ Crump E G etel Mtge G-Y 198
May 11 1929 Do [FRMKCLED Al FCrTr Kivett D S etal D-T H-B 220
May 11 1929 Do frnxwm CLED UB FCTr  McMasters T Ernest D-T H-B 221
May 11 1929 Do [1-wa;-g CLEO W) F C Tr Andrews K T D-T H-B 222
Mey 11 1929 Do [F'RMI( CLED W) F O g i D-T - H-B 223
Mey 11 1929 Do (FRaAwKk CLEP W) F CIr  TLangley Corbett m - D-T H-B 224
Jun 10 1929 Do [-F'RA.N}( CleEow) FcC ' Dawkins L 7 Deed - G-z 271
Deed &
Jul 30 1929 Do EFKMK CLED LD FC Farrell R ¥ etal Agmt G-% 314
Feb 81950 Do (rravr upo g ¥O Tr  Perkins C L etel T T pen H-B 276
Apr 29 1980 Do [FrAWK (Lo ) F C Ir Campbell T E etal D-T . H-B 292
May 9 1930 Do EFRANI{ CLEDIB FC Tra Petty Earneat etal - o JS-T'. H-B 2§6
Jun 20 1930 Do (Fonwl CLEpK) F CIr  Bryant 7 W etel - D-T.  H-B 299
Nov 31980 Do {FRauk CLED #) FCTr . Wilkins ¥ ¥ etal D-T H-A 365
Apr 11931 Do ((FAMK CLED W) F ¢ Tr Seuls William T etal - D-T  H-J- 376
May 19 1981 Do (Frm)K ¢(LEO U) F C Tr  Bland m i D-T H-J 392
Tmbr

Dec .4 1931 upchurch[FkANK CLEOWTF C Tr Scarborough G H Deed i 56

Bug 29 1932 Do { FRANK CLEOU) F C Tr Braay Walter H . DT E=J 427

Feb 25 1953 Do f{-’ﬂﬁ—NK CLED B} F C Tr Greed R S etal D-T G=0: ol

Jan: 27 1934 Do (} RANK CLgp W FCTr Utley E E etel E-B 301

S T IR ey e - LKATRERING —mravrEy TN Fltw

Oct 5 1934 Do ISRTNERINES" g g Hill Lula G Deed Z-¢ 319

(Frawic cLeo ui» '

Oct 5 1934 Do KATHERINE F c Hill Dorcas (iiss) Deed =6 320

. ~Leraawk ceeo ) s e e e

oot 31 1934 Do [FRANK cLE0 ) F C Tr Burnett Ernest etel D-T E-B 334

Nov 19 1934 Do (FrRAwk CLEO U) F o ar Bovling Dossie E| Eletel D-T E-J 267

Nov 24 1934 Do ['FRAK CLED M:l F C Tr TLeach Geo W etal D-T E-B 340

Sep 18 1935 Do [FRAAN CLEP U F ¢ Tr Fapringbon Peul Tiwood etal  Dom S
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ESTELLE E. CASH g

LILLINGTON — Estelle E. Cash, !
80, died Oct. 14. Her funeral was
Oct. 16 at Neil’s Creek Baptist
Church. Burial was in Harnett
Memorial Park.

She is survived by her daughters,
Christine Johnson of Lillington,
Margaret Johnson of Angier and
Peggy Yow of Sanford; a son, Earl
Cash of Houston; sisters, Lois
Parker of Spring Lake, Mattie
Sizemore of Erwin and Mary
Hayes of Wilmington; brothers,
Emest and Onest Bowling of Dur-
ham, Richard Bowling of Apex,
Arthur Bowling of Fayetteville,
C.G. Bowling of Erwin, George
and Billy Bowling of Dunn; eight
grandchildren; 10 great-
grandchildren.

Memorials may be made to the
Arthritis Foundation.
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_ Annie Rue Pearce Bowling

EA’I CE Annie Rue Pearce Bowling,

@ M pL‘E /P ‘)‘ 84, formerly of Franklinton,
P — » + died Tuesday, May 27. Funeral

A NATE RUE PermcE was Friday, May 30, at Flat

Rock Baptist Church. Burial was

g, ” K LEQZ 'Ib Ob@Lmé”f‘ in Highland Memory Gardens,
Louisburg.
— - She was born in Franklin Coun-
9 Wi A PC—YM e ty, the daughter of the late Omrij
and Florence Pearce. She was a
member of Flat Rock Baptist
Church and a homemaker and
mother.
Surviving: daughter, Betty P.
Pollard and her husband, Albert,
of Franklinton; son, Franklin
Bowling and his wife, Ann, of
Franklinton; sisters, Maude
Pearce and Vernie Perry, both
of Zebulon, Oma Stallings of
Pilot, Myrtie Pearce of Louis-
burg; two grandchildren; one
great-grandchild.
She was preceded in death by
her husband, Frank Bowling.
Arrangements by  Bright
Funeral Home, Wake Forest,.
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O RPU EXTRALT of BooKLET FOR SwIFT CHEEKR BHPT CH cg;i?x;&ra.a
OF 115 YEARS - SWIFT cAgen T37, Lo <€ co, /VC

PLACES men TTowED &
TWO CHURCHES FORMED FROM SWIFT CREEK MEMBERS

ArAA In 1882, A. J. Woodward, J. A. Woodward, Mary H. Woodward, and S. E. A. Pope
,»  withdrew from Swift Creek Baptist Church and organized Oak Grove Primitive Baptist
Church. Due to declining attendance, services were discontinued and the building sold in
2001. The church building is located on Penny Road just south of the intersection with

Kildaire Farm Road, about two miles west from Swift Creek Baptist Church.

In 1963, the following members withdrew from Swift Creek Baptist Church and
Ao organized Midway Baptist Church, name later changed to Macedonia Baptist Church:

» H. M. Arrington o Milton Booker o Clyde Sorrell

,~ Bessie Lee Arrington 4 Louise E. Booker & Shirley Sorrell

o Lillie D. Atkins » Linda Booker » Lillian B. Young
» F. M. Booker » Greg Hale » Floyd Lee Young
~ Jimmie Booker » Texanna J. Montague a William Medlin

& Oma Booker » Harvey Montague » Willia D. Medlin
& Thel Byrd o Lewis O’Neal » Franklin E. Plyant
A Jacky Byrd » Joan O’Neal » Mrs. F. E. Plyant
o~ Ralph Bowling » H. E. Shaw » F. H. Stephenson
A Kathleen Bowling A Margaret Shaw

» Dale Bowling » Betty Shaw

o Glenda Bowling 4 A Mack Shaw

Macedonia Baptist Church is located on Holly Springs Road about two miles north of
Swift Creek Baptist Church. Both churches are members of the Raleigh Baptist
Association.
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LAND

YA In 1880, J. P. Massey gave one acre of land across from his home on Holly Springs
Road on which the first Church building was constructed and on which the present
sanctuary stands. (The road has since moved about 0.2 miles west.) Others who have

A o given land during the history of the Church are B. F. Wilson and H. B. Atkins. Land was
Ap H also purchased from W. J. Wilson, H. H. Atkins, and H. B. Atkins.
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Tagwell Lebanon Mills (b 16 Mar 1867, d ca 1919) m 6 Nov 1892 Celia
Ardell Mills (b May 1870, d 8 Dec 1928), daughter of Britton T. Mills
and Penelope G. Mills. Married by JP H.B. Holland, in Wake Co., NC
(White Oak Twp.). He was a farmer. Resided in Wake Co., NC (White
Oak Twp.) on FC/1900-1910. Their children:

(1) Percy E. Mills (b 22 Apr 1894, d 13 Jun 1954) m 19__ Sallie

(b 22 Dec 1899, d 23 Aug 1957). Buried at Apex Cem., Apex, NC.

(2) Alva Mills (b 30 May 1896, d Mar 1976) m 8 Feb 1919 Neil Hubert

Strickland (b ca 1895, d 19 ). Married by JP C.F. Williams, in

Wake Co., NC (White Oak Twp.). Resided in Wake Co., NC (White Oak
Twp.) on FC/1920. Nfi.

(3) Joseph E. Mills (b Dec ca 1896, d 19_ ). Nfi.
(4) Jehu Mills (b ca 1900). Nfi.

(5) Jeter Mills (b 1902, d 1961) m 18 Feb 1921 Goldie Bowling! (b 19 Apr

1902, 4 24 Aug 1971). Married by JP R.C. Cox, in Durham Co., NC.
Buried at Olive Chapel Bap. Ch. Cem., Apex, NC. Nfi.

(6) Esther Mills (b ca 1905). Nfi.

- Emily G. Mills (b Sep 1869, d ca 1872). Buried at Mills Fam. Cem.,

Apex, NC - gravesite marked with fieldstone.

- Elizabeth Dora Mills (b 6 May 1874, d 19__) m 2 Sep 1892 Joseph J.

Mills (b May 1855, d 1910-1913), son of Britton T. Mills and Penelope
G. Mills. For info on their descendants find Joseph in the index.

. Clarryandia Etta Mills (b 5 Oct 1876, 4 24 May 1971) m 29 Apr 1900

Lusander Goodwin (b 26 Oct 1875, d 27 Feb 1939). Married by Bap.
Min. W.S. Olive, in Wake Co., NC. Buried at Olive Chapel Bap. Ch.
Cem., Apex, NC. Resided in Wake Co., NC (White Oak Twp.) on FC/1910-
1920. Clara lived to age 94. ' Their children:

(1) Clellon Goodwin (b 3 May 1904, d Dec 1974). Nfi.
(2) Miriam Goodwin (b ca 1913). Nfi.
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PLACES men TTowED %
TWO CHURCHES FORMED FROM SWIFT CREEK MEMBERS

ADoAA In 1882, A. J. Woodward, J. A. Woodward, Mary H. Woodward, and S. E. A. Pope
. Wwithdrew from Swift Creek Baptist Church and organized Oak Grove Primitive Baptist
Church. Due to declining attendance, services were discontinued and the building sold in
2001. The church building is located on Penny Road just south of the intersection with

Kildaire Farm Road, about two miles west from Swift Creek Baptist Church.

In 1963, the following members withdrew from Swift Creek Baptist Church and
An  organized Midway Baptist Church, name later changed to Macedonia Baptist Church:

& H. M. Arrington o Milton Booker o Clyde Sorrell

A~ Bessie Lee Arrington 4 Louise E. Booker & Shirley Sorrell

A Lillie D. Atkins » Linda Booker » Lillian B. Young
» F. M. Booker » Greg Hale » Floyd Lee Young
o Jimmie Booker A Texanna J. Montague » William Medlin

& Oma Booker » Harvey Montague » Willia D. Medlin
&~ Thel Byrd o Lewis O’Neal » Franklin E. Plyant
A Jacky Byrd o Joan O’Neal » Mrs. F. E. Plyant
. Ralph Bowling » H.E. Shaw o F.H. Stephenson
A Kathleen Bowling 4 2 Margaret Shaw

A Dale Bowling » Betty Shaw

o Glenda Bowling A Mack Shaw

Macedonia Baptist Church is located on Holly Springs Road about two miles north of
Swift Creek Baptist Church. Both churches are members of the Raleigh Baptist
Association.
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LAND

o In 1880, J. P. Massey gave one acre of land across from his home on Holly Springs
Road on which the first Church building was constructed and on which the present
sanctuary stands. (The road has since moved about 0.2 miles west.) Others who have

A o given land during the history of the Church are B. F. Wilson and H. B. Atkins. Land was
Ap o also purchased from W. J. Wilson, H. H. Atkins, and H. B. Atkins.
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KATHLEEN B. GOODWIN

Kathleen Bowling Goodwin, 69
of Route 2, Apex died October 5;
1992 at Wake Medical Center in
Raleigh. Funeral services were held
on Wednesday in the Olive Chapel
Baptist Church. Burial followed in
the church cemetery with Rev.
Carole Jackson officiating,

Surviving: son, Gregory Clifton
Goodwin of Apex, brother, Edwin
Bowling of Fuquay Varina; sister,
Virginia Pollard of Coats, one
granddaughter.

The family received friends at the
Apex Funeral Home.

Memorials may be made to the
Olive Chapel Baptist Church Build-
ing Fund, New Hill-Olive Chapel
‘Road, Apex, N.C. 27502 or Phoe-
nix Air Medical Service, P.O. Box
12512, Gastonia, N.C. 28053,
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Zebulon Baptist Church’s secretary
retires after 37 years, Six pastors

Louise Bowling Sherron of Zeb-
ulon retired as the secretary of
Zebulon Baptist Church on May
31. Mrs. Sherron began work on
the church staff May 1, 1955, and
37 years of consecutive employ-
ment at the church spanned the
tenures of six different pastors.

The entire church attended a
service honoring her on May 31,
with personnel committee Chair-
man Mark Barrett leading the
recognition event. Deacon Chair-
man C.V. Tart gave a framed
resolution to Mrs. Sherron from
the deacons proclaiming ‘“Louise
SherronDay’’ at Zebulon Baptist.

Jane Mitchell presented gifts of
a pearl necklace and videocas-
setterecorder from the church to
Mrs. Sherron. A plaque from the
church was presented by the Rev.
Jack Glasgow, pastor. He joined
with Assistant Pastor Chuck
Stratton in offering words of
praise for Mrs. Sherron. Minister
of Music Barbara Glasgow and or-
ganist Jill Bunn presented a med-
ley, ‘““Jesus Loves Me/O How He
Loves You and Me” during the
ceremony.

Mrs. Sherron offered words of
appreciation to the congregation
for their support of her work and
for the gifts. Family members and
special friends were in attendance
at the invitation of the personnel
committee.

A reception was held in the
church fellowship hall. Sponsored
by the personnel and hostess com-
mittees, thereception gave mem-
bers of the church and friends
from the community the oppor-

tunity to personally thank Mrs.
Sherron for her many years of
faithful service.

Glasgow said of the day’s ac-
tivities: “Itwas clear tome by the
attendance and spirit at the ser-
vice and reception that Louise
Sherron is much loved for her ser-
vice to our church. Her concern
for the people of our congregation
and loyalty to the church as a staff
member will be missed at Zebulon
Baptist.”

Mrs. Sherron will continue to
reside in Zebulon with her hus-
band, Bobby Sherron, following
her retirement. She will be re-

placed on the church staff by Mel-
ody Hocutt, whowill work with the
job description of church adminis-
trator beginning July 1.
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RALPH BOWLING

O RPU EXTRALT of BoOKLET FOR SwIET CAEEIK BAPT CH CF;&;?%‘%TQQ
OF 1.5 YEARS - SWIFT CAEEl T3P, Lost <& C0, ~e P

PLACES med TToED &
TWO CHURCHES FORMED FROM SWIFT CREEK MEMBERS

As oA In 1882, A. J. Woodward, J. A. Woodward, Mary H. Woodward, and S. E. A. Pope
. Wwithdrew from Swift Creek Baptist Church and organized Oak Grove Primitive Baptist
Church. Due to declining attendance, services were discontinued and the building sold in
2001. The church building is located on Penny Road just south of the intersection with

Kildaire Farm Road, about two miles west from Swift Creek Baptist Church.

In 1963, the following members withdrew from Swift Creek Baptist Church and
Ao organized Midway Baptist Church, name later changed to Macedonia Baptist Church:

» H. M. Arrington » Milton Booker o Clyde Sorrell

»~ Bessie Lee Arrington  » Louise E. Booker & Shirley Sorrell

» Lillie D. Atkins » Linda Booker 2 Lillian B. Young
» F. M. Booker » Greg Hale » Floyd Lee Young
~ Jimmie Booker » Texanna J. Montague 2 William Medlin

& Oma Booker » Harvey Montague » Willia D. Medlin
& Thel Byrd o Lewis O’Neal » Franklin E. Plyant
, Jacky Byrd » Joan O’Neal » Mrs. F. E. Plyant
o Ralph Bowling 4 » H.E.Shaw o F.H. Stephenson
A Kathleen Bowling A Margaret Shaw

»a Dale Bowling A Betty Shaw

» Glenda Bowling A Mack Shaw

Macedonia Baptist Church is located on Holly Springs Road about two miles north of
Swift Creek Baptist Church. Both churches are members of the Raleigh Baptist

Association.
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LAND

o In 1880, J. P. Massey gave one acre of land across from his home on Holly Springs
Road on which the first Church building was constructed and on which the present
sanctuary stands. (The road has since moved about 0.2 miles west.) Others who have

A 4 given land during the history of the Church are B. F. Wilson and H. B. Atkins. Land was
Ap o also purchased from W. J. Wilson, H. H. Atkins, and H. B. Atkins.






